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Cynthia Suero-Gabler Good morning. To view the Agenda packet for this meeting, please go to:

Cynthia Suero-Gabler
http://media.metro.net/uploads/Metro_Connect/Final%20Agenda%20Packet%2
0with%20Handouts%20-%20July%202%202020.pdf

Rudy Gutierrez Rudy Gutierrez 1st meeting

Lynn Chen Lynn Chen representing CACP

Cynthia Suero-Gabler Welcome Rudy and Lynn!

Randall Martinez

Does Metro staff still plan to present to the Board in September on 
the....viability of all or some of the Four Pillar projects being moved to 
Bucket 1 and thus being accellorated for the 2028 Olympics?

Martha Valenzuela Where can we access the meeting minutes for June?

Cynthia Suero-Gabler
Martha, please go to the link I posted at the beginning of the meeting, 
and go to Page 5 of the Agenda Packet.

Keniya Moore
Did the I-210 Barrier Replacement construction support project make the 
list for bucket 1 or 2?

Martha Valenzuela

Also, can we ask Brian if there is a list we can access that breaks down 
bucket 1 projects and bucket 2 projects? If so, where can that list be 
accessed?

Jorge Leandros

What is the effort to keep DBE firms working on task work orders, and 
implementing new task work for those small businesses?  Is the focus 
being kept broad to all types of small businesses?

Randall Martinez

What is the procurement status for the Sepulveda PDA (the design-build 
procurement)? Do you anticipate any more delays is the Proposal due 
dates??

Jorge Leandros How can we find out which project are being delayed?

http://media.metro.net/uploads/Metro_Connect/Final%20Agenda%20Packet%20with%20Handouts%20-%20July%202%202020.pdf


Corey Harris
Can we have access to the list of projects that are in bucket 1, so we may 
know what to pursue

Sheila W. Given, WTS
Follow up question re ESOC - Brian said once re engineering complete will 
go back out onto the street - both the CM and D/B?

Martha Valenzuela
Can you please ask Mr. Boudreau if the Division 20 make the list for 
bucket 1 or 2?

Lynn Chen
I can see you but not sure if you can see me.
Lynn Chen / CACP

Cynthia Suero-Gabler
Hello Lynn, you are dialing into the livestream for the nonpresenters. We 
will email you the link for the presenters.

Jorge Leandros Is the "bucket list" available for viewing?  Where?

Leslie RFP/BID Announcement for City of Redondo Beach

Leslie
Sorry,, Keith  I hit send too early for the Redondo Beach BID/RFP.  I will 
submit link in chat during general public comment

Rudy Gutierrez Rudy representing Los Angeles Latino Chamber of Commerce

Lynn Chen

Cynthia, Please guide me. I click the link. Not working, do I need to 
download app?
I am in parking lot, on a job site.

Cynthia Suero-Gabler Hi Lynn, I will reach out to you via email and then by phone.

Keniya Moore

Question:  since Metro is aiming to find ways to reduce traffic congestion, 
should we implement a permanent combination of virtual and live 
meetings moving forward (post-COVID)?  So maybe meet 2 months  
virtual and live once a quarter?

Corey Harris A1 
Management

How do we get involved in the pre-qualifying meeting for the match 
making

Martha Valenzuela Yes, please share information to register for the WBEC-West event.

Jorge Leandros

Please join us for the Regional Hispanic Chamber of Commerce SoCal 2020 
Virtual-Business Development Conference, Friday, August 21 at 9:00 am. 
See RHCC website for details.  Thanks.



Leslie
City of Redondo Beach has two RFP/bids, 1) Transit Center Hazmat due 
July 9th, 2) Bus Stop Furniture TBD.

Leslie

Redondo Beach Link 
https://www.redondo.org/depts/public_works/engineering/professional_
services___request_for_proposals.asp

Leslie Redondo Beach Transit Center Construction is under construction.

Martha Valenzuela
I found it - please share 
https://site.eventmatches.com/Profile/index/shadesofsuccess

Jorge Leandros Thank you all so much - great meeting.

https://www.redondo.org/depts/public_works/engineering/professional_services___request_for_proposals.asp
https://site.eventmatches.com/Profile/index/shadesofsuccess

